

MSGHL Meeting

Date: 8-12-15

Executive Board: Shaun Hathaway (SD), Mike Pipken (TD), Jeff Shultz (VP), Karl Borski (ST)

Association Reps: Scott Doebling (NM), GJ (Gunner) , Beth (Durango), Paul (T-Ride)

Greetings: Asking to send Logos and contact info for website.

Sec/Tres.: Nothing new to report. All bill pay account such as website are reoccurring as they should. After final declarations have been sent it invoicing will occur.

Comm. Director: NP – Shaun did mention that all Associations should submit current and up to date Club contact info and logos to be published.

Scheduling Director: Matrix will formulate 1 week prior to scheduling meeting on September 12th.

Tournament Director: Nothing to report.

Discussions: Continued growth with girls growth in Recreation and Colorado tends to be on the fore front of this for the Rocky Mtn. District. CAHA meeting there was a lot of discussion on how to raise awareness and promote the growth along the front range.

Durango, Colorado Springs and Rough Riders for new U14 divisions.

Declarations: September 1st Declarations... Scheduling Meeting for September 12th ..

U10 Jamboree in Gunnison date: TBD

Santa Fe curious about forming a tournament team for U12 to Showcase Colorado/New Mexico players.

Adjourned.